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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: 11 September 2020 2:55 PM
To: 'Rachel Wu'
Cc: Admin A; Reports (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: MSFCIL: D20002955MFSH/CTPL/TPD1/SHD3288B  DOA 25-07-2020  TP ref: 

SMD4250T  Survey report
Attachments: LKK REPORT AND PHOTO.pdf

Dear Ms. Rachel, 
  
Enclose herewith final report & relevant documents for your necessary action please. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)  
Sent: 8 September 2020 10:57 AM 
To: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: MSFCIL: D20002955MFSH/CTPL/TPD1/SHD3288B DOA 25-07-2020 TP ref: SMD4250T Survey report 
 
Dear Ms. Rachel, 
 
We will revert urgently. 
 
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
 

From: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: 8 September 2020 10:56 AM 
To: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>; Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) 
<jasperchua@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 


